

MINUTES OF February 11, 2024 LANCO MG CLUB

Centerville Diner Lancaster, PA

The second meeting of 2024 was held at the Centerville Diner in Lancaster, PA.

1. President Ralph Spayd convened the meeting at approximately 3:10 PM with sixteen (16) members in attendance. Four (4) British cars were driven to the meeting.

## MEMBERS PRESENT: Members present included:

Steve Dellinger, Andy Schneggenburger, Larry and Gloria Ciarrocca, Charlie Baldwin, Margaret Sultner, Steve Rineer, Bruce and Sue Hurley, Pam Preston, Jack Butler, Cor Engelen, Carol and Dennis Blevins, Deb Eckert, and Liz Haines.

- 2. Trivia Question(s). Pam Preston correctly guessed the trivia question.
- 3. The second name tag drawing of 2024 was conducted. Larry and Gloria Ciarrocca's names were selected, and, to Ralph's chagrin, they were in attendance and wearing their name tags and won \$20! As a result, the pot will roll back to \$10 for the drawing at the March 2024 Meeting.
- 4. President's Report:

## Upcoming events:

- > 02-21 6:30 PM Hot Chocolate Nite Location TBD
- > 02-24 10:00AM CPTC Tech Session RSVP to Mary Ann @ 717 798-1922
- ➤ 03-02 10:00AM CCC Burger King, Columbia
- > 03-10 3:00PM Club Meeting Centerville Diner
- > 03-20 6:30PM Hot Chocolate Nite Hayloft Ice Cream
- > 03-22 5:45PM Whip Tavern Leave from Sheetz on Oregon Pike in Lancaster at 4:30 PM. (Ralph made reservations for 18)
- 5. Secretary's Report (Steve Dellinger):
  - January 2024 Minutes were distributed.
- 6. Treasurer's Report (Gloria Ciarrocca):
  - Checking Account: Ending Balance = \$ 5,233.79 (website update fee was paid)
  - > Savings Account: Ending Balance = \$ 0 (the savings account was closed out and rolled over into the checking account)
- 7. Standing Committee Reports:
  - ➤ Membership (Larry Ciarrocca) 135 total members 3 new members this month. 4 members have not yet renewed.
  - Car Shows (Charlie) No report

- ➤ "Join Me" Key Events the following members have been designated as coordinators:
  - Golden Age Air Museum June Charlie Baldwin
  - Hellertown Car Show June "Trex" Trexler
  - PVGP July Jim Harbold
  - Watkins Glenn VGP Festival September Charlie Baldwin
  - Poker Run October Dennis Blevins
  - Hunt Country Classic October Gregg Swartley
- > TOB An email was sent to the Polo Club to confirm the date.
- Road Trips (Gregg) No report
- 8. Old Business:
  - > 2023 Donation The Board of Directors decided to defer due to WEB expense
  - ➤ WEB Update (Dennis) Volunteers needed!!!!!!! The update is in process. Moving to WordPress, hosted on GoDaddy.
  - ➤ Halloween Party: 10-26 1PM till (?). Location TBD (Morgantown Auto Mall is not available)
  - ➤ Tech Squad Coordinating Meeting Thursday 15<sup>th</sup> at Jim Harbold's house
- 9. New Business:
  - There is a '52 MGTD for sale at a garage on Howard Street in Red Lion (estate sale)
- 10. "Round the Table" Member Recap:
  - ➤ Ralph S. the TVR is still at Steffy's. A link to "Shops in the area" is on the front page of the website. We should consider "sponsors" for the website.
  - ➤ Pam P. The Austin Healey display is still at the AACA Museum in Hershey. This year's "Movie Night" is scheduled for June 1<sup>st</sup>.
  - ➤ Dennis B. Someone just paid almost \$2 million for the rusted shell of a 50s Ferrari race car!
  - ➤ Charlie B. The Watkins Glen Vintage Festival is scheduled for September 6-8. MG is the featured Marque. (However, the Vintage races are scheduled for August 22-25)
  - ➤ Steve D. This year's "Great Race" will be stopping overnight at Gateway Gettysburg on Tuesday, June 25<sup>th</sup>.
- 11. The next meeting will be on March 10<sup>th</sup> at the Centerville Diner at 3:00 PM.

The business meeting was adjourned at approximately 4:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Dellinger